
From:                                 NatureSpace Partnership <info@naturespaceuk.com>
Sent:                                  09 December 2025 12:14:41 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Planning" <planning@horsham.gov.uk>; "Kate.Turner" 
<Kate.Turner@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             Re: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1852
Categories:                       Consultations

Good afternoon, 

I am emailing on behalf of Laura Downs. 

We have no concerns with the above application and therefore no comments. 

Kind regards, 

Indea Chawk (she/her)

Senior Operations Officer and Mental Health First Aider

Season’s Greetings from NatureSpace!
Please note I will be away for the festive period from the 19th of December to 4th of January. 
Any messages received during this time will be picked up when I return. 

NatureSpace Partnership

e:  indea.chawk@naturespaceuk.com

m: 07760732977

w: www.naturespaceuk.com

Company operating hours: Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 17:00

 

 

mailto:lex.reader@naturespaceuk.com
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/ycQFCR1XGCGG9gqiNhlF1K4sg?domain=naturespaceuk.com/
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/ycQFCR1XGCGG9gqiNhlF1K4sg?domain=naturespaceuk.com/


    

***Please treat email as confidential, not for public viewing***

From: planning@horsham.gov.uk <planning@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 November 2025 9:47 AM
To: NatureSpace Partnership <info@naturespaceuk.com>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/1852
 
External:  This email is from an external source.  Please exercise caution with attachments, links, 
or requests for information.

Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council Re:DC/25/1852

Disclaimer

IMPORTANT NOTICE This e-mail might contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; you may not use or pass it to anyone 
else. Whilst every care has been taken to check this outgoing e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry 
out checks upon receipt. Horsham District Council does not accept liability for any damage caused. E-mail 
transmission cannot guarantee to be secure or error free. This e-mail does not create any legal relations, 
contractual or otherwise. Any views or opinions expressed are personal to the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of Horsham District Council. This Council does not accept liability for any unauthorised/unlawful 
statement made by an employee. Information in this e mail may be subject to public disclosure in accordance with 
the law. Horsham District Council cannot guarantee that it will not provide this e mail to a third party. The Council 
reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with the law. If this e-mail message or any attachments are 
incomplete or unreadable, please telephone 01403 215100 or e-mail customer.services@horsham.gov.uk. Any 
reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast 
Ltd.

https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/GFo-CVQWMi22rPoCyiLFEn4F2?domain=app.certifiedcarbon.com
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/YM09CWq1NC667yminsgFosIqV?domain=linkedin.com/

